MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Membeiy W |
FROM: ﬂ 7,
‘Lt b

Ken Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety

DATE: April 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Repealing Article XXVII of Chapter 2 of the Lexington-Fayette Urban County
Code of Ordinances to abolish the Animal Care and Control Advisory Committee

Request Authorization to: To pass an ordinance repealing Article XXVII of Chapter 2 of the
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Code of Ordinances to abolish the Animal Care and Control
Advisory Committee.

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: The Advisory Committee is obsolete.
The board has only met a few times in the past several years. Thanks to the hard work
of Animal Care and Control and LFUCG, any issues that have occurred have been
addressed in a timely and effective manner.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: N\A
The cost for future FY is: N\A

Are the funds budgeted? N\A
File Number: 0415-25

Director/Commissioner: Ken Armstrong
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